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TO:            Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
FROM: Sophia Kittler 
RE:  Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure, operating as 

Successor Agency to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, Fiscal 
Year 2020-21 Budget – Bond Issuance Not to Exceed $15,473,823 

DATE:  July 31, 2020 
 

Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget of the Office of Community 
Investment and Infrastructure (“OCII”), operating as the Successor Agency to the 
San Francisco Redevelopment Agency; and approving the Issuance by OCII of 
Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $15,473,823 for the 
purpose of financing a portion of OCII’s enforceable obligations. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Sophia Kittler at 415-554-6153.  
 

 


